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April 83, 1932.

B* G. McLaehlan, Beq«, 
Bon. ecretary-Treasurer, 
Bcnm Cricket Club. 
P.O.Box 1924,
Montreal. P. Q.

sS

Dear Sir,

V.'lth reference to your letters of 
I larch ninth and twelfth, I understand from Major 
Forboc that ho net a coiiEBttttte representing the 
iiontreal Cricket Clubs In connection with the 
uae of the Stadium by the Auetralian Cricket Team 
on July seventh, eighth and ninth, and tkt you 
decided it r;ae advisable to play the Cricket Match 
on the McGill Campus.

The understanding Is that you will 
meet all expenses In connection with preparing 
the field and moving and erecting the necessary 
grandstand, and that we will allow the use of 
the Campus and grandstand without a rental charge.

I hope this is satisfactory.
■

Tours faithfully,
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